
 

 

       

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING  

465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA – Board Room 

 

AGENDA 

May 27, 2025 
    

OPEN SESSION (5:00 PM) 

 

The Board of Directors will call the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. at which time the Board of 

Directors will undertake procedural items on the agenda. At 5:05 P.M. the Board will move to 

Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will 

reconvene in person at 5:30 P.M. In person attendance by the public during the open 

session(s) of this meeting is allowed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government 

Code Sections 54950 et seq.  

 

Call to Order  

 

I. Approval of Agendas 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove the Agenda as Presented/Amended 

 

The Board Chairman may limit each presentation so that the matter may be 

concluded in the time allotted.  Upon request of any Board member to extend the 

time for a matter, either a Board vote will be taken as to whether to extend the time 

allotted or the chair may extend the time on his own motion without a vote.  

 

II. Adjourn Open Session and go into Closed Session 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION (5:01 PM) 

 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 et seq., the Board 

of Directors may meet in closed session with members of the staff, district employees and its 

attorneys.  These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members 

of the public.  The matters the Board will meet on in closed session are identified on the 

agenda or are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate 

attention and arising after the posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of action taken in 

the closed session will be made in accordance with Gov. Code Section 54957.1 

 

III. Closed Session Business  

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):   



 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials  

 

2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 

a. Quality 

 

b. Risk Management and Patient Safety 

 

C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 

32106(c):  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services. Estimated 

date of disclosure January 1, 2026.   

 

D. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 

32106(b):  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and 

Strategic Planning (1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2027 

Estimated date of disclosure May 28, 2025  

 

E. Designation of Sierra Local Health Care District Negotiator Ron Wheaton for 

Real Property Negotiations Cal. Gov. Code § 54956.8. Property:  APN: 215-330-

060 and 205-330-060-064, Strathmore, CA 93267. Estimated date of disclosure 

May 1, 2026  

 

F. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 

32106(b):  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and 

Strategic Planning (1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2027 

 

G. Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel 

About Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To 

Litigation; Privileged Communication (1 Item).  

 

To the extent items on the Closed Session Agenda are not completed prior to the scheduled 

time for the Open Session to begin, the items will be deferred to the conclusion of the Open 

Session Agenda. 

  

IV. Adjourn Closed Session and go into Open Session 

 

 

OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)  

 

V. Closed Session Action Taken 



 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) to be taken Pursuant to Closed 

Session Discussion 

 

A. Chief of Staff Report 

 Recommended Action: Information only; no action taken 

 

B. Quality Review  

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 

2.  Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 

C.   Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services 

Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken  

 

D.   Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

E.  Designation of Sierra Local Health Care District Negotiator for Real Property 

Negotiations 

Action Recommended: Approve/Disapprove Appointment of Ron Wheaton as 

Negotiator for sale of real property APN: 215-330-060 and 205-330-060-064 in 

Strathmore, CA 93267 

 

F.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

  G.     Conference with Legal Counsel  

Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

VI. Public Comments 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.3 - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - At this time, members 

of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state 

law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the 

Board at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, the public may make 

comments at this time or present such comments when the item is called.  This is the 

time for the public to make a request to move any item on the consent agenda to the 



regular agenda. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of 

three (3) minutes so that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak with a 

total of thirty (30) minutes allotted for the Public Comment period.  Please state your 

name and address for the record prior to making your comment. Written comments 

submitted to the Board prior to the Meeting will distributed to the Board at this time, 

but will not be read by the Board secretary during the public comment period. 

 

VII. Consent Agenda 

Recommended Action: Approve Consent Agenda as presented  

 

Background information has been provided to the Board on all matters listed under 

the Consent Agenda, covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies, and these items 

are considered to be routine by the Board.  All items under the Consent Agenda 

covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies are normally approved by one motion.    

If discussion is requested by any Board member(s) or any member of the public on any 

item addressed during public comment, then that item may be removed from the 

Consent Agenda and moved to the Business Agenda for separate action by the 

Board.       

      

 

VIII. Approval of Minutes 

 

A. April 22, 2025 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove April 22, 2025 Minutes of the 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 

  

IX. Business Items 

 

A.  Moss Adams Audit Report 

 Recommended Action: Information Only/No Action Taken 

 

B.  April Financials 2025 Financials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 

C.  Sale of Strathmore Public Utility District (SPUD) Residential Water Shares to 

Freddie Espinoza 

 Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove sale of SPUD Utility Shares to 

Freddie Espinoza.  

 

 



D.  Appointment of Emergency Services Ad Hoc Committee  

 Recommended Action: Appoint two (2) board directors to the Emergency 

Services Ad Hoc Committee.  

 

X. SVLHCD Board Chair Report 

 

XI. SVMC CEO Report 

 

XII. Announcements:  

  

Regular Board of Directors Meeting – June 24, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.     

 

XIII. Adjournment  

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format.   

A request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who 

requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting to Melissa Crippen, VP of 

Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Sierra View Medical Center, at (559) 788-6047, Monday – Friday between 8:00 a.m. 

– 4:30 p.m.  Such request must be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE ABOUT COPIES 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, as well 

as the agenda packet itself, are available for public inspection/copying during normal business hours at the 

Administration Office of Sierra View Medical Center, 465 W. Putnam Ave., Porterville, CA 93257.  Privileged and 

confidential closed session materials are/will be excluded until the Board votes to disclose said materials.   

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sierra View Local Health Care District 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA 
Board Room 



Senior Leadership Team 5/27/2025 

Board of Director’s Approval 

 
Liberty Lomeli, Chairman 
 

 
5/27/2025 

 

 

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER 
CONSENT AGENDA 

May 27, 2025 
BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S APPROVAL 

The following Polices/Procedures/Protocols/Plans have been reviewed by Senior Leadership Team 
and are being submitted to the Board of Director’s for approval:                                                                                                                             

                                                                                                                               Pages            Action 

 
 
 
Policies: 
 

 Chart Locator 
 Diet Manual and Therapeutic Diet Menus 
 Exam and Treatment Rooms Cleaning 
 Germicides 
 Licensure, Registration, Certification 
 On-Call, Call Back 
 Patient Observations 
 Weapons In-House 

 
Reports: 
 

 SCORE Survey Summary Report - Mar 2025 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
2-3 
4-5 
6-7 
8-9 

10-11 
12-13 
14-15 

 
 
 

 

 
Approve 

↓ 
 
 
 
 

16-18



 Health Information Management Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

CHART LOCATOR  

SECTION:   

 

Page 1 of 1 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

POLICY: 
 

 The Health Information Management Department (HIM) is responsible for tracking the location of 

patient medical records on assignment from HIM.  

 

 The medical record locator, accessible through the organization’s information system, identifies the 

medical record's current location, its previous location, and its next location.  The system also 

indicates to whom the medical record was assigned, who made the assignment, and the time and date 

of the assignment.  

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

1. HIM Staff are responsible for logging in returned and verifying location of “out of department” 

medical records at the end of the day.   

 

2. When assigning multiple medical records to a department, the multiple medical record 

assignment function should be used.  

 

3. Every two (2) weeks, the medical record locator report should be printed, and any medical record 

checked out for over 15 days should be located and removed from the list if it is back in the 

permanent file.  

 

REFERENCE: 

   

 The Joint Commission (2025).  Hospital accreditation standards.  Joint Commission Resources. Oak 

Brook, IL. 

 

 

1 



 Food & Nutrition Policy & Procedure Manual 
 

SUBJECT:  
DIET MANUAL & THERAPEUTIC  DIET MENUS  

SECTION:   
 

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
PURPOSE: 

To establish a standard for therapeutic diets and non-therapeutic diets.  

POLICY: 

A therapeutic diet manual is used for standardization of the diet orders, defining diets, and planning diets.  

The therapeutic diet manual shall be approved by the dietitian and the medical staff.  The publication or 

revision date of the approved therapeutic diet manual must not exceed five (5) years.  The therapeutic diet 

manual is available to all medical, nursing and food service personnel.    

AFFECTED AREAS/PERSONNEL:  FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICE, PATIENT CARE AREAS 

DEFINITIONS: 

Therapeutic diet: A diet ordered as part of the patient’s treatment for a disease or clinical condition, to 

eliminate, decrease, or increase certain substances in the diet (e.g., sodium or potassium), or to provide 

mechanically altered food when indicated.  

PROCEDURE: 

1. The Clinical Nutrition Manager (CNM) will review the therapeutic diet manual annually. 
 

2. The therapeutic diet manual will be updated a minimum of every five (5) years.  
 

3. The CNM, Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee, Medical Executive Committee (MEC) and the 
CEO/Board of Directors will approve the manual.  
 

4. A diet manual is available for viewing on Sierra View Medical Center (SVMC) Employee Portal. The 
SVMC Interpretation of Diet Services serves as a reference for medical and nursing personnel when 
ordering hospital-specific diets.  
 

5. A hard copy of the therapeutic diet manual is available in the Food & Nutrition Service diet office and 
in the dietitian office. This serves as a guide for food service staff for special diet food preparation. 
 

6. Nutritional adequacy is based the on weekly averages of each nutrient. Menus are designed to meet 
nutritional requirements specified in accordance with the Dietary Reference Intake (DRI) from the Food 
and Nutrition Board, Institute of Medicine, and National Academies of Science’s guidelines. 
Nutritional adequacy is referenced to a male of 51-70 years of age, unless otherwise specified.  
 

7. Any modified diet not outlined in the diet manual will be transcribed by the dietitian(s), using reputable 
nutrition references. 
 

8. Due to limitations within the nutrient database, not all micronutrient values are available. Every effort 
shall be made for adequate provision of these micronutrients. 
 

2 



 Food & Nutrition Policy & Procedure Manual 
 

SUBJECT:  
DIET MANUAL & THERAPEUTIC  DIET MENUS  

SECTION:   
 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
REFERENCES:  

 The Joint Commission (2024).  Hospital accreditation standards.  PC.02.02.03, EP 22 

 

 Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services.  Title 42 Regulations: 

o A-0629 §482.28(b) (1) 

o A-0631§482.28(b) (3)   

 

 

 
 

3 



 Environmental Services Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EXAM AND TREATMENT ROOMS CLEANING 

SECTION:   

 

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

POLICY: 

 

Follow the standard process used, which covers the daily cleaning instructions for treatment and 

examination rooms. 

 

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS: GOVERNING BOARD; MEDICAL STAFF; ALL HOSPITAL 

EMPLOYEES; VOLUNTEERS; VENDORS 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

Materials and Equipment 

 

Use the Standard Cart Setup.   

 

Procedure 

 

1. Prepare the germicidal solution as directed.   

 

2. Perform the 7 step cleaning process: 

 

 Step 1 – Pull trash and linen. 

 Step 2 – Complete the High Dust process. 

 Step 3 – Damp wipe all contact surfaces.   

 Step 4 – Thoroughly clean the restroom. 

 Step 5 – Dust mop properly. 

 Step 6 – Damp mop all appropriate areas.  

 Step 7 – Inspect the work according to the Shine standards.  

 

3. Wipe down the exam table. 

 

4. Be sure to move the exam table and clean the floor. 

 

5. Make sure sink is thoroughly cleaned and supplies are replenished. 

 

6. Check walls and floors for blood and body fluids.0. 

 

Inspection Standards 

 

 Ceilings, ledges, countertops, furniture, and cabinets are clean and free of dust. 

 

 Waste receptacles are clean and relined. 

 

 Wash basins are clean and free of mineral build-up. 

 

 Floors are free of dust, spills, blood and body fluids. 

 

4 



 Environmental Services Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

EXAM AND TREATMENT ROOMS CLEANING 

SECTION:   

 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 

 Exam tables are clean and free of dust, blood and body fluids. 

 

REFERENCES: 

 

 The Joint Commission (2025).  Hospital accreditation standards. EC.02.06.01 EP20 Joint 

Commission Resources. Oak  Brook, IL. 

 

 

5 



 Environmental Services Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

GERMICIDES 

SECTION:   

 

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

POLICY: 

 

Follow the standard process used for the mixing and use of germicides.   

 

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS: 

 

GOVERNING BOARD; MEDICAL STAFF; ALL HOSPITAL EMPLOYEES; VOLUNTEERS; VENDORS 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

Mixing Germicides 

 

Mix germicidal cleaning solutions prior to beginning any of the cleaning procedures in this manual.   

Use the chemical mixing station so the chemicals are always diluted correctly and safely.  The procedure 

listed below (Steps 1-6) is for those times when mixing solutions by hand is required. 

 

1. Wear disposable non-latex rubber gloves and safety glasses whenever handling germicidal 

concentrate to avoid burns to the skin and eyes. 

 

2. Always read the manufacturer's instructions and mix solutions accordingly.  Give special 

attention to dilution ratios; they are extremely important. 

 

3. Obtain either a five-quart pail or a mop bucket in which you will mix the germicide and water. 

 

4. First add clean cold water to the pail or bucket, then add the appropriate amount of concentrate.   

 

5. Use a mop or cleaning cloth to gently stir the solution. 

 

6. You may remove the safety glasses after putting away the concentrate.  You must always wear 

non-latex rubber gloves when using the germicidal solution.   

 

Using Germicides 

 

1. Use the germicidal solution for all damp wiping, disinfecting, wet mopping, and general cleaning, 

unless otherwise instructed. 

 

2. Use a container (e.g., pail or bucket) for the germicidal solution.  Immerse multiple disposable or 

reusable cleaning cloths into the solution, wring out, and wipe surfaces as instructed in the 

procedure.  These disposable cloths can be turned and folded to produce a clean side.  Be sure to 

use all sides unless visibly soiled. 

 

3. Allow surface to air dry.  Surfaces may be dried using a dry clean cloth or paper towel if there is a 

risk of skin contact to damp surface or if the surface is a highly reflective surface, such as glass, 

where streaking might be visible.  

 

 

6 



 Environmental Services Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

GERMICIDES 

SECTION:   

 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

REFERENCES: 

 

 The Joint Commission (2025).  Hospital accreditation standards. EC.02.06.01 EP20 Joint 

Commission Resources. Oak  Brook, IL. 

 

 Association for the Healthcare Environment (2012).  Practice Guidance for Healthcare Environmental 

Cleaning (2nd Edition) 2012.  

 

 

 

7 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

LICENSURE, REGISTRATION, CERTIFICATION 

SECTION:   

 

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

To define the requirements and procedures of Sierra View Medical Center (SVMC)’s license, registration, 

and certification verification process. 

 

POLICY: 

 

SVMC, through Human Resources (HR), will ensure staff is licensed to perform services through primary 

source verification of their licenses, registration and certification as a minimum qualification for the 

position. For mandatory training that results in a provider card, such as BLS, ACLS, etc., please see the 

Mandatory Education Policy and Mandatory Provider Card Policy. 

 

AFFECTED AREAS/PERSONNEL:   ALL EMPLOYEES, VOLUNTEERS, AND CONTINGENT 

WORKFORCE 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

At the time of employment, current licensure, registration and/or certification are verified with the 

appropriate issuing primary source. A photocopy of the license, registration, and/or certification and the 

original verification documentation will be placed in the employee’s personnel file.   

 

Thereafter, it is the employee’s responsibility to maintain current licensure, registration, and/or 

certification and provide their Department Director with a copy prior to the expiration date. Human 

Resources notifies the employee  60 days prior to their expiration date. 

 

After beginning employment, it is the supervisor's responsibility to ensure that proper licensure or 

certification is obtained, as in the case of those who have temporary permits. It is also the Supervisor’s 

responsibility to ensure the employee has been released from all duties by midnight upon expiration of 

licensure/certification if not renewed on time.   

 

Prior to expiration, licenses, registrations and/or certifications and their dates will be verified from the 

primary source of issue.  Verification documentation will be placed in the employee’s personnel file. 

 

A photocopy of the license, registration, certification, or primary source will be maintained in each staff 

member's education/competency file and when required, publicly displayed.   

 

Staff with lapsed licenses, registrations, and/or certifications will be placed on unpaid leave until such 

time their renewal is received by Human Resources for a maximum of up to two weeks.  The unpaid leave 

will be documented on SVMC’s Notice of Corrective Action form as a Written Warning and placed in the 

employee’s personnel file.  Vac-Hol pay will not be available during the unpaid leave.  

 

Failure to obtain a current and valid license, registration and/or certification within the two (2) week 

unpaid leave period will result in termination of employment with the Medical Center. An exception will 

be made if there are extenuating circumstances that are beyond the employee’s control and can be verified 

with the issuing agencies.   

 

8 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

LICENSURE, REGISTRATION, CERTIFICATION 

SECTION:   

 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

Continued monitoring of this policy is the responsibility of Department Directors and Human Resources. 

  

An electronic report of lapsing mandatory documents is available in UKG (under self-service reports) for  

leaders to run monthly in advance of the expiration dates. 

 

REFERENCES:   

 

 Department of Health Care Services. (n.d.).  California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 22. 

Retrieved from https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/adp/Pages/CA_Code_Regulations.shtml.aspx. 

 

 Comprehensive Accreditation Manual for Hospitals (CAMH). (2019). Retrieved from 

https://www.jointcommission.org/rss/?bf=/&k=526&b=39&t=4&n=Comprehensive 

Accreditation Manual for Hospitals (CAMH)-HR.01.01/EP-2. 
 

 OMH CLAS Standards – Standard 6 (n.d).  Retrieved from 

https://www.thinkculturalhealth.hhs.gov/assets/pdfs/EnhancedNationalCLASStandards.pdf. 

 

CROSS REFERENCES: 

 

 MANDATORY PROVIDER CARDS 

 

 MANDATORY EDUCATION  

 
 

 

 

 

 

9 

https://www.thinkculturalhealth.hhs.gov/assets/pdfs/EnhancedNationalCLASStandards.pdf
file://///ISDNT5/Misc/Policy%20and%20Procedure%20Committee/Cross%20Referenced%20Policies/MANDATORY%20PROVIDER%20CARDS.pdf
file://///ISDNT5/Misc/Policy%20and%20Procedure%20Committee/Cross%20Referenced%20Policies/MANDATORY%20EDUCATION.pdf


 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

ON-CALL/CALL BACK 

SECTION:   

 

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

To provide definitions for “On-Call” and “Call Back” status and provide the compensation calculation of 

each for payroll purposes. 

 

POLICY: 

 

In order for the Hospital to provide 24 hour/7 day/week coverage in specified areas, employees who are 

designated to be “on-call” will be compensated as stated below. 

 

DEFINITIONS: 

 

On-Call: An employee is considered to be on uncontrolled “On-Call” when placed on a pre-

determined schedule and assigned by their Department Director/designee to be available 

for return to work.  On-Call employees must be available and expected to return to work 

within 30 minutes of notification.  However, while an employee is On-Call, s/he is free to 

use the time for his/her own benefit.  The employee will be notified in advance by the 

Department Director to respond to the needs of the department. 

 

Call Back:  Call Back hours will apply when an employee who is on-call is called to return to the 

work site during their on-call shift.  When they arrive on-site and clock-in and are ready 

to perform their duties, then the hours worked are considered call-back hours. 

 

AFFECTED AREAS/PERSONNEL:   ALL HOSPITAL NON-EXEMPT EMPLOYEES 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

1. Compensation will be calculated on the employee’s actual base hourly rate of pay.  The On-Call 

pay is included in calculating the regular rate of pay for purposes of determining overtime rates; 

however, hours paid for being scheduled On-Call, but for which no work is performed, is not 

included in calculating the regular rate of pay for purposes of overtime.  Pay for hours worked for 

Call Back will be used in calculating premium overtime rates. 

  

2. An employee who is placed On-Call will be paid a percentage of her/his base hourly rate of pay 

for all time spent On-Call.  When they receive a call to report to work, On-Call status and pay 

will stop when the employee clocks in at the work site, and at that time, they will be paid at the 

rate of 1 ½ times their base rate of pay for the first four (4) hours of “Call Back” and double-time 

(two times their base rate of pay) for any “Call Back” hours worked thereafter, up to and until the 

beginning of the next business day unless Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) overtime rates apply.  

In addition, they will be paid for a minimum of one (1) hour each time they are called in. 

 

3.  On-Call status begins upon the completion of the regularly scheduled working hours.* If placed 

on call during your regular shift and your called back in, the callback rule will apply.,   

 

 

 

10 



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

ON-CALL/CALL BACK 

SECTION:   

 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

4. While On-Call, for all issues resolved remotely, the employee will be paid a minimum of 0.25 

hours.  When an employee who is on-call is asked to return to work employee’s will receive a one 

(1) hour minimum at the call-back rate once they are on-site and clocked in.  Staff who are 

cancelled to return to work while they are either still at home or in-route to the hospital will not 

be entitled to the minimum of one (1) hour call-back pay.  Employees will continue to be paid at 

the on-call rate in these circumstances. 

 

5. All other specific department procedures must be followed in accordance with each  

departments On-Call policy 

6.  On-Call time must be documented for appropriate compensation. 

 

7.  Time On-Call and the time returned to work must be documented on the employee’s timecard. 

 

REFERENCES:  

 

 Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 (Revised May 2011).  Retrieved from 

https://www.dol.gov/whd/regs/statutes/fairlaborstandact.pdf.  

 

CROSS REFERENCES: 

 

 OVERTIME  

 

 

 

 

11 

file://///ISDNT5/Misc/Policy%20and%20Procedure%20Committee/Cross%20Referenced%20Policies/OVERTIME.pdf
file://///ISDNT5/Misc/Policy%20and%20Procedure%20Committee/Cross%20Referenced%20Policies/OVERTIME.pdf


   Environment of Care Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PATIENT OBSERVATIONS 

SECTION:   

Security Management 

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

To provide guidelines for the implementation of patient observations by assigned patient sitters. 

 

POLICY: 

 

Patient observations are implemented by security personnel or assigned patient sitters, when requested by 

Nursing Services. Patient observations are implemented when a patient is awaiting mental health 

evaluation, intoxicated, requires additional observation for safety, or has become a disruption to the 

nursing care environment. The observation is intended to maintain a safe and secure environment from 

and for patients who may be a danger to themselves, others, gravely disabled or a disruption to the care 

environment. 

 

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS: 

 

GOVERNING BOARD, MEDICAL STAFF, ALL HOSPITAL EMPLOYEES, VOLUNTEERS, VENDORS 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

 Assigned sitters will position themselves inside the patient’s room and maintain a direct, unobstructed 

view of the patient at all times on a suicidal observation, at the request of a physician, to prevent the 

patient from causing harm to themselves, others or disruptive behavior to the nursing environment.  

 

 Assigned sitters will maintain continuous observation of the patient while on suicide precautions. 

This includes bathing and toileting. In the event that the assigned sitter is the opposite sex of the 

patient, a same sex employee will be engaged to observe bathing and toileting. 

 

 Assigned sitters will not use cell phones or other personal electronic devices while posted on a 

suicidal observation. 

 

 The security officer will post directly outside of the room if the patient is being observed due to 

aggressive behavior and not on a suicidal observation.  

 

 Assigned sitters will only leave the room to take breaks when relieved by another staff member. 

 

 Patients awaiting mental health evaluations who express wanting to leave prior to being evaluated and 

cleared by CRISIS, shall result in the assigned RN being immediately notified.  

 

 Unless the patient is an immediate threat to self or others or is incapable of understanding the risks 

and benefits associated with leaving, patients shall not be physically restrained from leaving.  

 

 In the event that a patient does leave, initiate Code Green policy.  

 

12 



   Environment of Care Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

PATIENT OBSERVATIONS 

SECTION:   

Security Management 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 Assigned sitters shall uphold the organization’s Standards of Performance at all times while on duty 

and shall make every attempt to maintain the patient’s privacy and dignity during observation 

situations.  

 

 The least restrictive force necessary must be used when performing patient observations. If a patient 

who has been placed on a security observation becomes violent, staff will immediately initiate a 

“Code Gray” in order to restore the safety and security of the care environment. 

 

 All sitters (security and otherwise) will be trained in ligature risks and patient observation, via e-

learning module.  

 

 All security officers will be trained in a Nonviolent Crisis Intervention (CPI) training program and 

will also pass e-learning modules on Ligature Risks and Patient Observations. 

 

REFERENCES: 

 

 The Joint Commission (2025).  Hospital accreditation standards.  Joint Commission Resources. Oak 

Brook, IL. NPSG 15.01.01.  

 

CROSS REFERENCES: 

 

 CODE GRAY-VISITOR OR PATIENT OUT OF CONTROL  

 

 1799 HOLDS IN THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT 

 

 CODE GREEN- MISSING PATIENT OR RESIDENT  

 

 SUICIDAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT & MANAGEMENT 

 

 

  

 

 

13 

https://powerdms.com/docs/1579287
https://powerdms.com/docs/1578801
https://powerdms.com/docs/1579289
https://powerdms.com/docs/1578613


Environment of Care Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

WEAPONS IN-HOUSE 

SECTION:   

Security Management 

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

To prevent weapons from entering the facility. Weapon is defined as any firearm, knife or device that 

could cause bodily harm or injury. 

 

POLICY: 

 

 Weapons are never permitted on Hospital property.  Sworn Law Enforcement officers are exempt 

from this policy (on and off duty).  

 

 Patients and visitors are instructed to leave weapons at home or lock them in their vehicle prior to 

accessing the facility. 

 

 If a patient comes to the hospital for admission with a weapon, the weapon will be sent home with a 

family member if possible.   

 

 Patients being admitted through the Emergency Department, or arriving at the Hospital without a 

family member, will have their weapon confiscated and stored in the Hospital Security Department 

until the Porterville Police Department (P.P.D.) can respond and take possession of the weapon.   

 

 Visitors not complying with this regulation will be denied access to the Hospital.  Local law 

enforcement will be called if the visitor becomes disruptive. 

 

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS: 

 

GOVERNING BOARD, MEDICAL STAFF, ALL HOSPITAL EMPLOYEES, VOLUNTEERS, VENDORS 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

1. If a patient or visitor volunteers that he/she is in possession of a weapon, call the Security 

Department to check and secure the weapon. 

 

2. If a weapon is found on a patient in the Emergency Department, the weapon shall be confiscated 

and the Security Department called. 

 

3. If a patient or visitor is found to have a weapon, but is unwilling to surrender it, the Security 

Department shall be called. 

 

4. Staff should not attempt to confront the patient/visitor. 

 

5. Porterville Police will be notified immediately. Once P.P.D. is on site, they will take control of 

the weapon situation. 

 

 

 

 

14 



Environment of Care Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

WEAPONS IN-HOUSE 

SECTION:   

Security Management 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

REFERENCES: 

 

 The Joint Commission (2022).  Hospital accreditation standards. EC.02.02.01 Joint Commission 

Resources. Oak Brook, IL. 

 

CROSS REFERENCES:  

 

 Security Management Plan 

 

 Drug/Alcohol in the Workplace 

 

 

 Visitor Guidelines 

 

 Access to the ED And Main Hospital After Visiting Hours 

 

 

 

15 

https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1578291
https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1578423
https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1578633
https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1579277


SCORE Survey Summary ReportSCORE Survey Summary Report
Sierra View Medical Center - Mar 2025Sierra View Medical Center - Mar 2025
46 Work Settings - 669 Respondents - Response Rate 72%46 Work Settings - 669 Respondents - Response Rate 72%

The Value of an Integrated SurveyThe Value of an Integrated Survey

The SCOR survey measures important dimensions of
organizational culture. The core instrument integrates safety
and teamwork culture, local leadership, learning systems,
resilience/burnout and work-life balance. The full SCORE
survey integrates employee engagement as well.

The insights are critical for organizational improvement and
the ability to drive habitual excellence.

Specific actions can be taken to leverage organizational
strengths and address areas of fundamental opportunity.

Why is Culture Important?Why is Culture Important?

It reflects the behaviors and beliefs within the organization.

There are behaviors that create value individually, for the
patient and the organization.

There are behaviors that create unacceptable risk.

These attitudes and behaviors are reflected in how people
interact with each other both internally and externally with
patients and their families.

Culture is the social glue.

© 2025 - Confidential Work Product - Do not distribute or reproduce without permission - safeandreliablecare.com 16 



Percent Positive Respondents by SCORE Domain*
669 respondents in 46 work settings at Sierra View Medical Center

CULTURECULTURE

ENGAGEMENTENGAGEMENT

Facility
Percent Positive

Facility
Benchmark Percentile†

Improvement Readiness 63% 3% ↑ 49th

Local Leadership 57% 0% 33rd

Burnout Climate‡ 42% 0% 63rd

Personal Burnout‡ 58% 1% ↑ 58th

Emotional Thriving 59% 4% ↓ 52nd

Emotional Recovery 63% 3% ↓ 35th

Teamwork 37% 2% ↑ 48th

Safety Climate 46% 3% ↑ 37th

Work / Life Balance 77% 2% ↑ 89th

Growth Opportunities 56% 52nd

Job Certainty 68% 41st

Intentions to Leave 87% 56th

Decision Making 47% 55th

Advancement 15% 35th

Workload Strain 78% 85th

Workforce Safety 67% 1% ↑ 19th

2

* Percent who responded positively to most questions in the domain. Domain scores may feel lower as they're not simple averages.
† Benchmark percentiles are based on a US benchmark of facilities dated: 2025 Q1.
‡ Scores reflect percent who state they and others are NOT experiencing burnout.

© 2025 - Confidential Work Product - Do not distribute or reproduce without permission - safeandreliablecare.com 17 



Notable Insights by Percentile and Key SCORE Items
669 respondents in 46 work settings at Sierra View Medical Center

%ile Cultural StrengthsCultural Strengths %ile Engagement StrengthsEngagement Strengths

%ile Cultural OpportunitiesCultural Opportunities %ile Engagement OpportunitiesEngagement Opportunities

Key Drivers of Culture & EngagementKey Drivers of Culture & Engagement (Green is good)(Green is good)

IMPROVEMENT READINESSIMPROVEMENT READINESS

The learning environment
effectively fixes defects.

LOCAL LEADERSHIPLOCAL LEADERSHIP

Regularly makes time to provide
positive feedback to me.

BURNOUT CLIMATEBURNOUT CLIMATE

People in this work setting are
burned out from their work.

TEAMWORKTEAMWORK

Dealing with difficult colleagues is
consistently a part of my job.

TEAMWORKTEAMWORK

Communication breakdowns are
common in this work setting.

SAFETY CLIMATESAFETY CLIMATE

The culture makes it easy to learn
from the errors of others.

SAFETY CLIMATESAFETY CLIMATE

I would feel safe being treated
here as a patient.

WORK / L IFE BALANCEWORK / L IFE BALANCE

Worked through a day/shift
without any breaks.

GROWTH OPPORTUNITIESGROWTH OPPORTUNITIES

I have the feeling that I can
achieve something.

INTENTIONS TO LEAVEINTENTIONS TO LEAVE

I often think about leaving this
job.

In the past work week skipped a meal.95th
In the past work week worked through a day/shift without any breaks.89th
In the past work week arrived home late from work.89th

With respect to my intentions to leave this organization, I often think about
leaving this job.

67th

With respect to my intentions to leave this organization, I have plans to leave
this job within the next year.

60th

With respect to advancement in this organization, I am satisfied with my total
benefits package.

56th

I can adapt to events in my life that I can not influence.8th
My mood reliably recovers after frustrations and setbacks.10th
I receive appropriate feedback about my performance.24th

With respect to advancement in this organization, I can live comfortably on my
pay.

11th

With respect to advancement in this organization, this organization pays good
salaries.

12th

With respect to advancement in this organization, I have opportunities to
advance through training courses.

17th

68%
Positive

4% ↑
▲

65%
Positive

1% ↑

▲

35%
Positive

5% ↑

▲

49%
Positive

4% ↑

▲ 36%
Positive

1% ↓

▲

63%
Positive

1% ↓

▲

56%
Positive

0%

▲ 87%
Positive

1% ↑ ▲

66%
Positive ▲ 52%

Positive

▲
5

© 2025 - Confidential Work Product - Do not distribute or reproduce without permission - safeandreliablecare.com

21
%

11%

20
%

15%

26%

39
%

23%

28
%

33%

31
%

26
%

11%

30%

14% 13%

24
%

10%

27%

21%

20 

















































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minutes 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sierra View Local Health Care District 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA 
Board Room 



 

MEETING MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 

The monthly April 22, 2025 at 5:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room,  

465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, California  

 

Call to Order: Chairman Lomeli called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 Board Attendance:  

 Liberty Lomeli, Chair  

 Bindusagar Reddy, Vice Chair 

 Areli Martinez, Secretary 

 Hans Kashyap, Director 

 Gaurang Pandya, Director (Arrived At 5:19 P.M.) 

   

 Others Present: Donna Hefner, President/Chief Executive Officer, Craig McDonald, 

Chief Financial Officer, Ron Wheaton, VP of Professional Service, Tracy Canales, VP of 

Human Resources and Marketing, Terry Villareal, Executive Assistant and Clerk to the 

Board, Alisia Sanchez,  Senior Marketing and Communications Design Specialist, Gary 

Wilbur, Administrative Director of General Services, Cindy Gomez, Compliance Privacy 

Officer, Alex Reed-Krase, Legal Counsel, Harpreet Sandhu, Chief of Staff,  Chief of Staff 

and Sylvia Martinez 

 

I. Approval of Agenda:   

 

Chair LOMELI motioned to approve the Agenda. The motion was moved by Vice Chair 

REDDY, seconded by, Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the agenda.  The vote 

of the Board is as follows:  

 

KASHYAP  Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Absent 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

 

II. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 5:04 p.m. 

to discuss the following items: 

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  

 

B.  Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):   

 



1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

 

2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 

 

D.   Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(c):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services. Estimated date of 

disclosure January 1, 2026.   

 

Director Pandya arrived to the Board Room at 5:19 p.m., during item D.  

 

Closed Session Items C, E, F and G were deferred to the conclusion of Open Session as there was 

not enough time for discussion prior to Open Session’s scheduled start time.   

   

III. Open Session: Chair LOMELI adjourned Closed Session at 5:43 p.m., reconvening in Open 

Session at 5:44 p.m.  

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 

Closed Session.  

    

A. Chief of Staff Report. 

 Information Only; No Action Taken. 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7: 

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director MARTINEZ, 

seconded by Director KASHYAP and carried to approve the Evaluation – 

Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials as presented.  The vote of the 

Board is as follows: 

 

KASHYAP Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Abstain 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

 

2. Quality Division Report  

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair REDDY, 

seconded by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to approve the Quality 

Division Update – Quality Report as presented.  The vote of the Board is as 

follows: 

 

  KASHYAP Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 



PANDYA Abstain 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

 

D.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning    

 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

IV. Public Comments 

 

Sylvia Martinez, Porterville, CA – Has been a volunteer at Sierra View Medical Center for 

the past seven years, shared her appreciation for the wonderful staff throughout the 

organization. She commended the employees throughout the many departments for their 

kindness. Sylvia emphasized that Sierra View is filled with amazing people and that her 

experience as a volunteer has been deeply rewarding.  
 

V. Consent Agenda 

 

The Medical Staff Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans and Hospital 

Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans were presented for approval (Consent Agenda 

attached to the file copy of these Minutes).  One policy was pulled for further discussion 

regarding Parking.  Gary Wilbur, Administrative Director of General Services gave an 

update on enforcement, permitting and new signage. Following review and discussion, it 

was moved by Vice Chair REDDY, seconded by Director PANDYA, and carried to 

approve the Consent Agenda.   The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

KASHYAP Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

 

VI. Approval of Minutes:  

 

A. Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director MARTINEZ and 

seconded by Director KASHYAP to approve the February 25, 2025 Minutes of the 

Regular Board Meeting as presented. The motion carried and the vote of the Board 

is as follows: 

 

KASHYAP Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Abstain 

REDDY Abstain 

LOMELI Yes 

 

B.  Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair REDDY and 

seconded by Director MARTINEZ to approve the March 25, 2025 Minutes of the 



Regular Board Meeting as presented. The motion carried and the vote of the Board 

is as follows: 

 

KASHYAP Abstain 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

 

C.  Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director MARTINEZ and 

seconded by Vice Chair REDDY to approve the April 10, 2025 Minutes of the 

Special Board Meeting as presented. The motion carried and the vote of the Board 

is as follows: 

 

KASHYAP Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Abstain 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Abstain 

 

 

VII. Business Items 

 

A. March 2025 Financials 

 

Craig McDonald, CFO presented the Financials for March 2025.  

   

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair REDDY, seconded  

by Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the March 2025 Financials as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

KASHYAP Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

 

B. Capital Report – Quarter Ending March 31, 2025 

 

Craig McDonald, CFO presented the Capital Report for Quarter Ending March 31, 

2025.  

   

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair REDDY, seconded 

by Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the Quarterly Capital Report as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

 



KASHYAP Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

 

C. Investment Report– Quarter Ending March 31, 2025 

 

Craig McDonald, CFO presented the Investment Report for Quarter Ending March 

31, 2025.  

   

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair REDDY, seconded 

by Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the Quarterly Investment Report 

as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

KASHYAP Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

 

The board took a brief three minute break.  

 

D. Formation and Appointment of Operational Efficiency Ad Hoc Advisory Committee 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded 

by Director MARTINEZ, to appoint Vice Chair Reddy and Director Kashyap to a 

committee tasked with taking a closer look at operational efficiency in the oversight 

of operations.  

 

KASHYAP Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

 

VIII. CEO Report 

 

Donna Hefner, President/CEO provided a report of activities and happenings around Sierra 

View.  

 

IX.  Announcements:  

 

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – May 27, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 



X.  Closed Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Open Session at 7:11 p.m., reconvening in 

Closed Session at 7:25 p.m.  

 

C.   Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.5(c) and 54956.9(d): Conference with 

Legal Counsel Regarding Existing Litigation: SVLHCD vs. Dr. Snyder; Tulare 

County Superior Court Case # VCU308242   

 

E.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

(1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2027  

 

F.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957(b)(1): Public Employee Annual 

Performance Evaluation of Hospital CEO. Estimated date of disclosure April 23, 

2025  

 

President/CEO left the boardroom at 8:20pm so Board could discuss evaluation. 

 

G.  Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel 

About Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To 

Litigation; Privileged Communication (1 Item).   

 

XI.  Open Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Closed Session at 9:06 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 9:06 p.m.  

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 

Closed Session.  

 

C.  Conference with legal counsel regarding Existing Litigation:  

SVLHCD vs. Dr. Snyder; Tulare County Superior Court Case # VCU308242 

Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken  

 

E.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

  Action Recommended: Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

 G.  Conference with Legal Counsel  

  Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

F. Discussion Regarding Annual Evaluation of Public Employee: Hospital CEO  

1. All 16 pages of the CEO's self-evaluation were considered;  

2. The Board used pages 15 and 16 of the CEO's evaluation to create a Board 

Assessment of the CEO Performance following the CEO's own scale. On 

average, the CEO's performance fully meets expectations using this scale.  

3. The Board wished to add the following four goals for the CEO, in addition to 

those in the self-assessment:  

 



a. Significantly increase accountability in operations from subordinate 

management;  

b. Develop and adopt methods for the earlier detection of mistakes by 

subordinates, and earlier plans of correction;  

c. Develop and adopt methods for the earlier detection of poor policies 

that negatively impact culture, and earlier plans of correction;  

d. Increase in decisiveness and assertiveness from the CEO in the pursuit 

of accountability and correction of actions by subordinates.   

Vice Chair REDDY made a motion to approve the completion of the annual evaluation of the 

Hospital CEO, seconded by Director KASHYAP and carried to approve the completion of the 

evaluation. The vote of the Board is as follows:  

 

PANDYA      Abstain 

REDDY        Yes 

LOMELI       Yes 

MARTINEZ    Yes 

KASHYAP     Yes 

 

Following the vote, Chair LOMELI executed approval of the automatic annual 2% salary 

increase afforded to the CEO by her employment contract. .  

   

XII.  Adjournment 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:10 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

 

Areli Martinez 

Secretary  

SVLHCD Board of Directors 

 

AM: trv 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Financials 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sierra View Local Health Care District 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA 
Board Room 



FINANCIAL PACKAGE
April 2025

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

BOARD PACKAGE

Pages

Statistics 1-2
Balance Sheet 3-4
Income Statement 5
Statement of Cash Flows 6
Monthly Cash Receipts 7



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 24 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD Apr-24 % Change
Utilization

SNF Patient Days
Total -              56                (56)             -100.0% 127                   563               (436)              -77.4% 450               (323)             -71.8%

Medi-Cal -              56                (56)             -100.0% 127                   560               (433)              -77.3% 450               (323)             -71.8%

Sub-Acute Patient Days
Total 998             970              28              2.9% 9,828                9,697            131               1.4% 9,685            143              1.5%

Medi-Cal 493             896              (403)           -45.0% 4,899                8,410            (3,511)           -41.7% 8,405            (3,506)          -41.7%

Acute Patient Days 1,577          1,648           (71)             -4.3% 16,540              16,476          64                 0.4% 16,646          (106)             -0.6%
Acute Discharges 440             427              13              3.1% 4,396                4,268            128               3.0% 4,309            87                2.0%

 Medicare 191             175              16              9.1% 1,793                1,668            125               7.5% 1,683            110              6.5%
Medi-Cal 190             194              (4)               -1.9% 2,043                2,084            (41)                -2.0% 2,104            (61)               -2.9%
Contract 57               53                4                7.3% 533                   485               48                 9.8% 491               42                8.6%

Other 2                 5                  (3)               -59.3% 27                     30                 (3)                  -11.2% 31                 (4)                 -12.9%

Average Length of Stay 3.58            3.86             (0.28)          -7.1% 3.76                  3.86              (0.10)             -2.5% 3.86              (0.10)            -2.6%

Newborn Patient Days
Medi-Cal 147             161              (14)             -8.8% 1,516                1,602            (86)                -5.4% 1,654            (138)             -8.3%

Other 24               31                (7)               -22.9% 333                   320               13                 4.2% 293               40                13.7%
Total 171             192              (21)             -11.1% 1,849                1,922            (73)                -3.8% 1,947            (98)               -5.0%

Total Deliveries 84               99                (15)             -15.2% 961                   990               (29)                -2.9% 998               (37)               -3.7%
Medi-Cal % 84.52% 83.43% 1.09% 1.3% 82.43% 83.43% -1.00% -1.2% 84.51% -2.07% -2.5%

Case Mix Index
Medicare 1.5545        1.6368         (0.0823)      -5.0% 1.6077 1.6368          (0.0291)         -1.8% 1.6184          (0.0107)        -0.7%
Medi-Cal 1.2353        1.1975         0.0378       3.2% 1.1966 1.1975          (0.0009)         -0.1% 1.2130          (0.0164)        -1.4%

Overall 1.3592        1.3724         (0.0132)      -1.0% 1.3686 1.3724          (0.0038)         -0.3% 1.3784          (0.0098)        -0.7%

Ancillary Services
Inpatient  

Surgery Minutes 6,645          8,224           (1,579)        -19.2% 74,330              82,239          (7,909)           -9.6% 83,160          (8,830)          -10.6%
Surgery Cases 71               94                (23)             -24.3% 874                   938               (64)                -6.8% 932               (58)               -6.2%

Imaging Procedures 1,552          1,404           148            10.5% 15,157              14,043          1,115            7.9% 14,169          988              7.0%

Outpatient
Surgery Minutes 14,729        12,775         1,954         15.3% 137,328            127,751        9,577            7.5% 125,448        11,880         9.5%

Surgery Cases 194             204              (10)             -4.8% 1,869                2,038            (169)              -8.3% 2,024            (155)             -7.7%
Endoscopy Procedures 201             192              10              5.0% 1,823                1,915            (92)                -4.8% 1,816            7                  0.4%

Imaging Procedures 4,315          3,886           429            11.0% 41,181              38,858          2,324            6.0% 39,844          1,337           3.4%
MRI Procedures 279             302              (23)             -7.5% 2,995                3,017            (22)                -0.7% 3,052            (57)               -1.9%
CT Procedures 1,237          1,237           0                0.0% 12,284              12,369          (85)                -0.7% 12,409          (125)             -1.0%

Ultrasound Procedures 1,419          1,244           175            14.1% 13,174              12,437          737               5.9% 12,757          417              3.3%
Lab Tests 34,544        32,140         2,404         7.5% 320,485            321,402        (917)              -0.3% 319,436        1,049           0.3%

Dialysis 4                 6                  (2)               -36.8% 36                     63                 (27)                -43.2% 38                 (2)                 -5.3%

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

April 2025

Apr-25 YTD

1



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 24 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD Apr-24 % Change

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

April 2025

Apr-25 YTD

Cancer Treatment Center
Chemo Treatments 2,020          1,924           96              5.0% 19,367              19,238          130               0.7% 16,987          2,380           14.0%

Radiation Treatments 2,172          1,836           336            18.3% 18,638              18,358          281               1.5% 18,648          (10)               -0.1%

Cardiac Cath Lab
Cath Lab IP Procedures 8 11 (3)               -28.9% 123                   113               11                 9.3% 128               (5)                 -3.9%

Cath Lab OP Procedures 44 30 14              47.1% 341                   299               42                 14.0% 291               50                17.2%
Total Cardiac Cath Lab 52 41 11              26.3% 464                   412               52                 12.7% 419               45                10.7%

Outpatient Visits
Emergency 3,429          3,415           14              0.4% 34,537              34,146          391               1.1% 34,282          255              0.7%

Total Outpatient 15,357 13,994 1,363         9.7% 141,538            139,943        1,596            1.1% 135,964        5,574           4.1%

Staffing
Paid FTE's 872.80        855.00         17.80         2.1% 875.12              855.00          20.12            2.4% 861.21          13.91           1.6%

Productive FTE's 752.39        734.21         18.18         2.5% 749.06              734.21          14.85            2.0% 737.47          11.59           1.6%
Paid FTE's/AOB 4.98            4.82             0.15           3.2% 5.15                  4.89              0.26              5.4% 5.02              0.13             2.6%

Revenue/Costs (w/o Case Mix)
Revenue/Adj.Patient Day 11,526        10,552         974            9.2% 11,278              10,552          725               6.9% 10,657          621              5.8%

Cost/Adj.Patient Day 2,777          2,580           196            7.6% 2,809                2,617            192               7.3% 2,680            129              4.8%

       
Revenue/Adj. Discharge 54,134        53,065         1,069         2.0% 54,927              53,065          1,861            3.5% 53,325          1,602           3.0%

Cost/Adj. Discharge 13,042        12,976         66              0.5% 13,680              13,158          522               4.0% 13,410          270              2.0%
Adj. Discharge 1,120          1,057           63              6.0% 10,604              10,574          29                 0.3% 10,419          185              1.8%

Net Op. Gain/(Loss) % 2.36% -2.78% 5.14% -184.8% -1.87% -2.78% 0.91% -32.7% -5.71% 3.83% -67.2%
Net Op. Gain/(Loss) $ 352,824      (371,205)      724,029      -195.0% (2,664,778)        (5,639,765)    2,974,987     -52.8% (7,541,300)    4,876,522     -64.7%

Gross Days in Accts Rec. 84.38          95.03           (10.65)        -11.2% 84.38                95.03            (10.65)           -11.2% 93.39            (9.01)            -9.7%
Net Days in Accts. Rec. 36.76          57.75           (20.99)        -36.3% 36.76                57.75            (20.99)           -36.3% 49.81            (13.05)          -26.2%

2



Date: 05/15/25 @ 1545 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 1
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: BS  RPT: SVBAL4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

                                                                                            
                                                       APR 2025           MAR 2025          

   ASSETS
   CURRENT ASSETS:
     CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS                       $     18,883,526   $     11,949,566
     SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS                              11,644,100            314,737
     ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE                             4,523,596          4,035,431
     PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE                        162,177,723        161,930,035
        LESS UNCOLLECTIBLES                             (14,484,466)       (13,651,827)
        CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCES                         (130,559,992)      (129,409,393)
     OTHER RECEIVABLES                                   24,633,372         29,516,065
     INVENTORIES                                          4,530,035          4,489,599
     PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEPOSITS                        3,169,166          3,322,053
     LEASE RECEIVABLE - CURRENT                             279,983            303,872
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS                             84,797,044         72,800,139

   ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE, LESS
     CURRENT REQUIREMENTS                                32,101,372         32,005,619
   LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS                                126,411,718        137,035,318
   PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET                    72,321,686         72,592,483
   INTANGIBLE RIGHT OF USE ASSETS                           303,231            315,261
   SBITA RIGHT OF USE ASSETS                              3,797,533          3,946,961
   LEASE RECEIVABLE - LT                                    776,561            841,271
   OTHER INVESTMENTS                                        250,000            250,000
   PREPAID LOSS ON BONDS                                  1,300,736          1,321,716
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL ASSETS                               $    322,059,880   $    321,108,767
                                                   ================   ================

3



Date: 05/15/25 @ 1545 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 2
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: BS  RPT: SVBAL4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

                                                                                            
                                                       APR 2025           MAR 2025          

   LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
   CURRENT LIABILITIES:
     BOND INTEREST PAYABLE                         $        462,350   $        346,763
     CURRENT MATURITIES OF BONDS PAYABLE                  4,235,000          4,235,000
     CURRENT MATURITIES OF LONG TERM DEBT                 1,109,546          1,382,212
     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES                4,775,636          4,110,667
     ACCRUED PAYROLL AND RELATED COSTS                    6,891,940          6,917,816
     ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS              5,100,701          5,609,731
     LEASE LIABILITY - CURRENT                              133,460            135,181
     SBITA LIABILITY - CURRENT                            1,700,285          1,702,294
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                        24,408,918         24,439,663

   SELF-INSURANCE RESERVES                                2,098,506          2,116,478
   BONDS PAYABLE, LESS CURR REQT                         33,275,000         33,275,000
   BOND PREMIUM LIABILITY - LT                            2,182,491          2,234,448
   LEASE LIABILITY - LT                                     193,289            203,582
   SBITA LIABILITY - LT                                   2,390,600          2,506,168
   DEFERRED INFLOW - LEASES                                 995,021          1,078,139
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL LIABILITIES                                65,543,824         65,853,477

   UNRESTRICTED FUND                                    248,385,511        248,385,511
   PROFIT OR (LOSS)                                       8,130,546          6,869,779
                                                   ________________   ________________

   TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE              $    322,059,880   $    321,108,767
                                                   ================   ================

4



Date: 05/15/25 @ 1615 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 1
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: IS  RPT: INCOME4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED INCOME STATEMENT FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

       APR 2025           APR 2025            DOLLAR        PERCENT                                                         Y-T-D              Y-T-D              DOLLAR        PERCENT                 
        ACTUAL             BUDGET            VARIANCE       VARIANCE                                                        ACTUAL             BUDGET            VARIANCE       VARIANCE                

                                                                       ***** OPERATING REVENUE *****
          5,249,020          5,253,784              4,764          0%  INPATIENT - NURSING                                   53,580,293         52,537,840         (1,042,453)         2%
         18,678,367         17,396,289         (1,282,078)         7%  INPATIENT - ANCILLARY                                188,728,213        173,962,896        (14,765,317)         9%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         23,927,387         22,650,073         (1,277,314)         6%       TOTAL INPATIENT REVENUE                         242,308,506        226,500,736        (15,807,770)         7%
         36,726,892         33,463,071         (3,263,821)        10%  OUTPATIENT - ANCILLARY                               340,114,626        334,630,716         (5,483,910)         2%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         60,654,279         56,113,144         (4,541,135)         8%       TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE                           582,423,131        561,131,452        (21,291,679)         4%
                                                                       DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
        (18,501,619)       (18,243,309)           258,310          1%  MEDICARE                                            (175,698,213)      (182,433,090)        (6,734,877)        (4)%
        (18,347,770)       (18,032,202)           315,568          2%  MEDI-CAL                                            (177,629,690)      (180,322,020)        (2,692,330)        (2)%
         (7,483,881)        (6,660,852)           823,029         12%  OTHER/CHARITY                                        (75,934,228)       (66,608,520)         9,325,708         14%
           (102,058)            (9,556)            92,502        968%  DISCOUNTS & ALLOWANCES                               (14,047,593)           (95,560)        13,952,033     14,600%
         (1,775,235)          (499,610)         1,275,625        255%  BAD DEBTS                                             (2,511,631)        (4,996,100)        (2,484,469)       (50)%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
        (46,210,563)       (43,445,529)         2,765,034          6%       TOTAL DEDUCTIONS                               (445,821,355)      (434,455,290)        11,366,065          3%
         14,443,716         12,667,615         (1,776,101)        14%  NET SERVICE REVENUE                                  136,601,776        126,676,162         (9,925,614)         8%
            521,842            682,481            160,640        (24)% OTHER OPERATING REVENUE                                5,792,160          6,824,816          1,032,656        (15)%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         14,965,558         13,350,096         (1,615,462)        12%  TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE                              142,393,936        133,500,978         (8,892,958)         7%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
                                                                       ***** OPERATING EXPENSE *****
          5,471,939          5,483,206            (11,267)         0%  SALARIES                                              56,421,210         55,226,763          1,194,447          2%
            553,705            666,303           (112,598)       (17)% S&W PTO                                                6,196,021          6,725,756           (529,736)        (8)%
          1,450,916          1,467,231            (16,315)        (1)% EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                     14,114,362         14,626,924           (512,562)        (4)%
          2,049,512          1,399,943            649,569         46%  PROFESSIONAL FEES                                     18,491,990         14,119,243          4,372,747         31%
            911,898            816,379             95,519         12%  PURCHASED SERVICES                                     8,540,393          8,340,877            199,516          2%
          2,231,636          2,030,732            200,904         10%  SUPPLIES & EXPENSES                                   21,298,891         20,300,735            998,156          5%
            293,900            268,896             25,004          9%  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                                  2,633,349          2,731,037            (97,688)        (4)%
            232,552            277,064            (44,512)       (16)% UTILITIES                                              2,658,270          2,770,640           (112,370)        (4)%
             49,197             19,603             29,594        151%  RENT/LEASE                                               414,504            196,040            218,464        111%
             93,297            121,228            (27,931)       (23)% INSURANCE                                              1,209,477          1,212,280             (2,803)         0%
            850,317            852,720             (2,403)         0%  DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION                              9,284,736          9,676,638           (391,902)        (4)%
            423,865            317,996            105,869         33%  OTHER EXPENSE                                          3,584,231          3,213,810            370,421         12%
                  0                  0                  0          0%  IMPAIRED COSTS                                           211,281                  0            211,281
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         14,612,734         13,721,301            891,433          7%  TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE                              145,058,713        139,140,743          5,917,970          4%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
            352,824           (371,205)          (724,029)      (195)% NET GAIN/(LOSS) FROM  OPERATIONS                      (2,664,777)        (5,639,765)        (2,974,988)       (53)%

            138,253            138,253                  0          0%  DISTRICT TAXES                                         1,382,530          1,382,530                  0          0%
            327,804            343,454             15,650         (5)% INVESTMENTS INCOME                                     3,774,133          3,434,544           (339,589)        10%
             28,138             54,011             25,873        (48)% OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME                             2,727,919            540,105         (2,187,814)       405%
            (84,016)           (80,574)             3,442          4%  INTEREST EXPENSE                                        (796,654)          (805,733)            (9,080)        (1)%
            (67,961)           (36,954)            31,007         84%  NON-OPERATING EXPENSE                                   (402,605)          (369,531)            33,074          9%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
            342,218            418,190             75,972        (18)% TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME                             6,685,323          4,181,915         (2,503,408)        60%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
            695,042             46,985           (648,057)     1,379%  GAIN/(LOSS) BEFORE NET INCR/(DECR) FV INVSMT           4,020,546         (1,457,850)        (5,478,396)      (376)%
            565,725            100,000           (465,725)       466%  NET INCR/(DECR) IN THE FAIR VALUE OF INVSTMT           4,110,000          1,000,000         (3,110,000)       311%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
          1,260,767            146,985         (1,113,782)       758%  NET GAIN/(LOSS)                                        8,130,546           (457,850)        (8,588,396)    (1,876)%

5



CURRENT YEAR TO
MONTH DATE

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating Income/(Loss) 352,824        (2,664,777)   
Adjustments to reconcile operating income/(loss) to net cash from operating activities
     Depreciation and amortization 850,317        9,284,736    
     Provision for bad debts 832,639        (9,061,809)   

     Change in assets and liabilities: 
          Patient accounts receivable, net 902,911        15,743,538  
          Other receivables 4,882,693     (6,383,189)   
          Inventories (40,436)         (239,383)      
          Prepaid expenses and deposits 152,887        (847,762)      
          Advance refunding of bonds payable, net 20,980          209,796       
          Accounts payable and accrued expenses 664,969        (1,547,957)   
          Deferred inflows - leases (83,118)         (228,895)      
          Accrued payroll and related costs (25,876)         (1,667,879)   
          Estimated third-party payor settlements (509,030)       1,443,756    
          Self-insurance reserves (17,972)         (90,494)        
               Total adjustments 7,630,964     6,614,458    

               Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 7,983,788     3,949,681    

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
     District tax revenues 138,253        1,382,530
     Noncapital grants and contributions, net of other expenses (58,985)         (105,198)      
               Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 79,268          1,277,332

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
     Purchase of capital assets (567,490)       (4,641,088)   
     Proceeds from sale of assets -                3,255,420    
     Proceeds from lease receivable, net 88,599          236,347       
     Principal payments on debt borrowings -                (4,055,000)   
     Interest payments (1,224)           (1,493,180)   
     Net change in notes payable and lease liability (252,829)       (1,065,475)   
     Net changes in assets limited as to use (583,918)       (190,825)      
               Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related  financing activities (1,316,862)    (7,953,801)   

Cash flows from investing activities:
     Net (purchase) or sale of investments 11,189,325   6,433,643    
     Investment income 327,804        3,774,133    
               Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 11,517,129   10,207,776  

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents: 18,263,323   7,480,988    

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of month/year 12,264,303   23,046,638

Cash and cash equivalents at end of month 30,527,626   30,527,626

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
Statement of Cash Flows

04/30/25

 6



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

MONTHLY CASH RECEIPTS
April 2025

PATIENT
 ACCOUNTS OTHER TOTAL
RECEIVABLE ACTIVITY DEPOSITED

May-24 11,564,879          10,488,610       22,053,489      
Jun-24 10,598,225          7,664,994         18,263,219      
Jul-24 13,499,837          278,849            13,778,686      

Aug-24 10,684,807          298,095            10,982,902      
Sep-24 12,800,001          1,611,606         14,411,607      
Oct-24 14,933,404          1,420,062         16,353,466      
Nov-24 11,872,571          1,402,779         13,275,350      
Dec-24 13,002,191          6,026,303         19,028,494      
Jan-25 12,353,155          4,293,154         16,646,309      
Feb-25 9,516,870            8,335,277         17,852,147      
Mar-25 13,111,820          451,259            13,563,079      
Apr-25 13,460,422          8,143,789         21,604,211      

NOTE:

Cash receipts in "Other Activity" include the following:

    - Other Operating Revenues - Receipts for Café, rebates, refunds,
      and miscellaneous funding sources 

    - Non-Operating Revenues - rental income, property tax revenues, sale of assets

    - Medi-Cal OP Supplemental and DSH Funds 
    - Medi-Cal and Medi-Care Tentative Cost Settlements 
    - Grants, IGT, HQAF, & QIP Supplemental Funds
    - Medicare interim payments 

April 2025 Summary of Other Activity:
44,219          Beta Healthcare Group Dividend 1st Installment

574,112        M-Cal IP DSH 02/25 - 03/25 
3,227,618     Health Net QIP IGT CY23 
2,432,784     Health Net DHDP CY23 

28,662          Cal Viva DHDP FY23 
670,455        M-Cal OP AB915 FY24 
590,970        Property Taxes 
380,142        M-Care interim payments 
194,827        Miscellaneous

8,143,789      04/25 Total Other Activity

 7


	May 27 2025 Regular Board Meeting Agenda-Final
	5.27.25 CONSENT AGENDA - SLT
	CHART LOCATOR
	DIET MANUAL  (1)
	EXAM AND TREATMENT ROOMS CLEANING
	Materials and Equipment
	Procedure
	Inspection Standards

	GERMICIDES (1)
	LICENSURE, REGISTRATION, CERTIFICATION
	ON-CALL_CALL BACK
	To provide definitions for “On-Call” and “Call Back” status and provide the compensation calculation of each for payroll purposes.
	POLICY:

	PATIENT OBSERVATIONS
	WEAPONS IN-HOUSE
	SCORE_Summary_Report_Sierra_View_Medical_Center_Mar_2025_04092025 (1)
	SCORE Survey Summary Report
	Sierra View Medical Center - Mar 2025
	46 Work Settings - 669 Respondents - Response Rate 72%
	The Value of an Integrated Survey
	Why is Culture Important?


	Percent Positive Respondents by SCORE Domain*
	669 respondents in 46 work settings at Sierra View Medical Center
	Facility Percent Positive
	Facility Benchmark Percentile†
	Culture
	Improvement Readiness
	Local Leadership
	Burnout Climate‡
	Personal Burnout‡
	Emotional Thriving
	Emotional Recovery
	Teamwork
	Safety Climate
	Work / Life Balance

	Engagement
	Growth Opportunities
	Job Certainty
	Intentions to Leave
	Decision Making
	Advancement
	Workload Strain
	Workforce Safety



	Scatterplots of Key SCORE Domains
	669 respondents in 46 work settings at Sierra View Medical Center

	Scatterplots of Key SCORE Domains (cont.)
	669 respondents in 46 work settings at Sierra View Medical Center

	Notable Insights by Percentile and Key SCORE Items
	669 respondents in 46 work settings at Sierra View Medical Center
	Cultural Strengths
	Engagement Strengths
	Cultural Opportunities
	Engagement Opportunities

	Key Drivers of Culture & Engagement
	(Green is good)
	Improvement Readiness
	Local Leadership
	Burnout Climate
	Teamwork
	Teamwork
	Safety Climate
	Safety Climate
	Work / Life Balance
	Growth Opportunities
	Intentions to Leave


	Appendix: Work Setting Response Rates
	669 respondents in 46 work settings at Sierra View Medical Center
	Response Rate
	# Responses /
	Denominator
	ACS (Traci F)
	ADMIN/Compliance/Med Staff (Donna Hefner)
	Care Integration (Silvia Mandujano)
	Cath Lab/INTERV (Jessica)
	CAT SCAN/MRI/NUC MED/Echo(Gerald L)*
	CDU/Renal (Brandy Irwin)*
	Central Supply/Surgery (Jessica)
	Communications(Staci Bowles)
	Credit&Collections/Fin, Planning/UR/Strat. Real (Craig)†
	CTC/RAD THPY(Crystal Davis)*†
	Dietary/Food & Nutrition (Zaelin S)
	DP/SNF (Cerelina Pichay)
	ED (Jeff)
	Education/GME Admin/Academic Health Ctr (Jeff Hudson)
	ENDO(Jessica)
	ENGINEERING/PLT MAINT/PLT OPS(Albert G)
	EVS/Laundry & LInen(Gary)*
	Float Pool/Nursing Admin(Jeff)
	GEN ACCT(Merly C)
	GME-residents(Jeff Hudson)
	HIM(Debbie Z)



	Appendix: Work Setting Response Rates (cont.)
	669 respondents in 46 work settings at Sierra View Medical Center
	Response Rate
	# Responses /
	Denominator
	HR/Chaplaincy/Marketing (Tracy Canales)
	ICU(Brandy)
	Infection Control/PXO/EHS/RISK/Contracts (Melissa)
	IT(Traci F)
	Labor and Delivery(Brandy)
	Laboratory(Anthony N.)
	Materials (Leif Williams)
	MEDSURG(Brandy)
	Nursery(Brandy)
	OB/Lactation(Brandy)
	PACU/FLEX(Jessica)
	PHARM(Bryan B)
	Physician Leaders/Dept. Chairmans*†
	PT Access(Staci Bowles)
	PT Fin (Lizette R)
	PT/Speech(Richie H)
	Radiology/MAMMO/Bone Density (Gerald L)
	RESP(Jennifer R)
	Rural Health/Sugery Clinic/Urology/WHC (Richie)
	Security/Projects/Grounds (Gary W)
	TELE(Brandy)



	Appendix: Work Setting Response Rates (cont.)
	669 respondents in 46 work settings at Sierra View Medical Center
	Response Rate
	# Responses /
	Denominator
	US(Gerald L)
	VP/Finance direct reports(Craig)†
	VP/ prof. serv./phys. Recruitment direct reports(Ron)†
	VP/Pt care services/CNO direct reports(Jeff)†





	5.27.25 CONSENT AGENDA - MEC
	Minutes of Regular BOD Meeting 4.22.25 Draft
	FS Board Pkg 04.25
	FS Board Pkg 04.25
	FS Board Pkg 04.25 1
	FS Board Pkg 04.25 2
	FS 04.25 1
	FS 04.25 2

	FS Board Pkg 04.25 3
	FS Board Pkg 04.25 4


